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MACEO BARKERwE closely associated with HIB.'B SUABBZ
= when he ran for political office, After SUAREZ lost the -~
Exeey - election, he «ontacted Mayor STEVE CLARK and said he nl ' ‘
going to expand his political operations.: Althotigh . = -
! BARKER was/a business associnte of SUAREZ, ho decided to

leave SUAREZ' political orgamizat:lon. ku

BARKER joined a ponticn ¢y41p of EDGAR ANTHONY
Du;;nx;;, & wekliiuy Cuban who lives on sfey s;scayne ang’.

48 closely associated with BEEE REBOZO,

BUTTARI was later called’ to 'ushington by tbo - -
Fixon Administration to act as a consultant on some natter.

r When NIXON announced the blockade ot Ba:lphonz -
Harbor, BUTTARI and BARKER plapned to take scme action to
support the NIXCN administration. BARKER called ‘différent

exile groups around the United States and raised somé money- {
under the pretext it was for an operation’ aga:lnst Cuba“"*f_”" T

The money was actually designated for pro-NIXON: denonstrat:lons
to be held in Miami and other places; BARKER, long-time '
operator for CIA, was formerly a member of;BRAC in Cubay .
This organizatio;rwas thé Bureau for: the Repression o!x.a L
i Comnunisn and s headed by !ARIAHO FAGET.,QIA**; .

s
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¥M 139-328

On 6/22/72 furnished thelfollowing-‘
1n:tormation to SA K)\ e .' '. i b7

- HACBO BM!KER was closely associa.ted with m L
SUAREZ when he ran for political office. After: SUAREZ 1

the election, he contacted M¥ayor STEVE CLABK and ‘said” hq_-yras
going to expand his political operations. Although BARK_SB#

was & business associate of SUAREZ, he decided to 1ea.ve ) -
SUAREZ' political organization . : TR b' C"i

BARKER joined a p 1it1ca.1 group ofw E; .

woalthy Cuban wh lives Key Biscayne and is
osely associated with’ BEBE Z0. \/a_

BUTTARI was la.ter cal d to washington by tne T
Nizon Administration to act as a onsultant on some natter \_,\

When KIXON announced the blockade of Haiphong
Harbor, BUTTARI and BARKER planned to take some action to
. support the Nixon Administration. BARKER called ditremnt .
exile groups around the United States and raiséd some noney EL
under the pretext it was for an operatiou a.gainst Cuba..-‘ . e
The money was actually designated for- pro-!um demonstra- .
tions to be held i&b&ni and other places.: BABER, 1ong—t1ne
operator for CIA formerly a member-of. 4n’ Cuba..;,,,, e
This orga.nization was ' the Bureau for the’ Repression of. -
Comnism and was’ headed by IARIANO AGET eﬁ v

BARKEB nintuins an account at the Republic

Notional Bank. "\ .- ba llnvD&

information to SA
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CONFIRENTIAL

the plot at the Watergate Hotel in Washington, D.C, was

in the office of MIKE SUAREZ in Hiami.' Recently

of g%gﬂi&gigagéljb_came to Miami and ‘.
| a- rriott Hotel on Le Jeune Road with
MIKE SU GIBERGA was accompanied by a man referred
‘to &8 -"The who speaks Spanish, has slanted:

to be of Hawaiian decent. " This in—i?
fo he an aid to BEHRY KISSENGER of the

NP U]

IBERGA claimed that there would be a change i,
of policy toward the Cuban problem and that he knovs of
this from ™The Hawaiian”™. Consequently, GIBERGA is’ " =
anxious to maneuver himself into a position of power .
ag opposed to EDGARDO BUTTARI who has the support of. BEBE
REBOZO. SUAREZ attended several meetings at the Marriott
Hotel while GIBERGA was there. During one of these neetings,
GIBERGA telephoned a friend of the source and invited him
to come over as. GIBERGA, SUAREZ, and "The Hawaiian" vere
having a party. Source advised that his friend did not

accept this invitatiomn. \ /4 R
-J'\ ”

ﬂing :mvestigation was conducted by J")Q_
SA L . s o

diviéual cla
Whitehouse

It is noted that the’ Marriott Hotel opened for h
business on Hay 17, 1972, .

I

wt
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. Memorandum

f orTIONAL roain..éé._w - éﬂi"
Ir .

TO : SAC, MIAMI (62-0) DATE: 1/21/75
FROM - - SA THOMAS J. STICRNEY
SUBJECT: MISCELLANE

0uS _INFO
CONCERNING

Attached hergto i
envelope, which was
STICKNEY fro

The writgr,
letter writer in e Miami ares.

handwritten letter with
d to Special Agent THOMAS J.
by le:iter dated 1/17/75.

is a prolific
Since there are mno

b6

apparent violations contained in the letter, no imvesti=-

gation recommended. :

AN 24 a7s

"FBI~ MIAM

I“.'- J’;‘
7

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll .S'aving:_l’l-a-_n
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for
release to you.
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Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your
request is listed in the title only. - =4

Documents originated with another Government Agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(jes)
for review and direct response to you.

Page(s) contain information furnished by another Govemment agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following consultation with the other agency(ies). &

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release detenmination cannot be made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date,

Page(s) were not considered for release as the are duplicative of: HQ 105-95327-242, MM Airtel dated

9/23/69, Pagel
Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s}:

For your information :

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages: MM 66-2652-616, Page 1

X Deleted Page(s) .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dgte of transcription 3/9[81

appeared at the Miami Division

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and réquested b 7C
that his identity and information provided by him be kept
confidential and further advised that: 1)

v

He is currentl serving part of a four and one

Miami, Florida,
and hopes to be paroled in the Miami area on March 19, 1981.
During the day he is a for
company. He also owns a device that produces
which he calls According to
two models of this device, that is, one for the home and
one for the car. He advised that General Electric has’ of-
fered him 100 million dollars for this device. He said he
wanted to. set up distribution centers for the devxce and

- then sell it.

indicated that he had attempted to work

with Special Agent (SA) formerly of the Miami
Division, by providing him with information about particular
criminal violations. Accordlng to he told

that an escaped federal fugitive would be in a particular - h :i
Hialeah bar one night. # told him that the FBI would @
ick him up that night. During the day, the fugitive called -

and cancelled the meeting. advised he un-
successfully tried to contact at the Miami Division

at least four times. That night called at -
his mother's house and very angrily asked where the
fugitive was. [ advised that he tried to explain to

what happened but he would not listen and both hung
up. After that 1nc:1dentF did not talk to
again., Before that incident on one other occasion,
told that another man would be at a particular air-
rt with rraudulent documents. advised that he
set up a meet at the airport with the intent of.
letting the FBI go in his place. said the man showed
up but the FBI did not. He knew this because the man kept
calling him. advised that wanted to do

things his way and did not understand how it
should .

Investigation on at

2/25/81 Misni Florida _miami 9Q-0-bI5H

and 19'7(1__ . .
oy AJB:klj Oate dictat 3/3/81
This document contains nelther rex dations no? conclusions of the FBL. it is the praperty of the FBI and is loaned 1o your agency; -

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your tyeﬂcv
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At — pre-sentence hearing the. judge asked
if . 'he:.‘had anything to say regarding -
told the judge no. advised that he expected ' _
some sort of leniency resulting from his cooperation with the ‘b "IC R
FBI. - _ .
_ also advised that he had helped the Secret I)
Service arrest two counterfeiters in the Miami area and
helped the Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) in the Den— -
ver area. : : ' \L/,
BN -.-ther advised that he has worked in the

past with various organized crime types. He indicated that

he 1S somewhat of an expert when it comes to securities and
- advised that he has worked with organized crime types u

north in counterfeiting or passing stolen securities. h

stated that he had worked for (FNU) DeCarlo, known as "The Gim

who Jjs dead now. He also indicated a familiarity with
and (phonetic) out of Cleveland.
ulled out a small notebook from his back pocket and displaye

name and. a phone number. He also indicated he

had had prior dealings with Bebe Rebozo (phonetic).

. When asked why he was giving all ofthis additional
information, that is, other than the counterfeit gold certi-
ficate scheme in Albuguerque (handled in a separate FD 302),
he indicated that he wanted the FBI to change his name for
him so he could lose himself out west. When asked if he
wanted to come. under the protection program, he stated no,
all he wanted the FBI.to do was/change his name and he would
lose himself. He indicated that he did not trust the pra-
tection program.- When asked if he wanted any money, he said
no because after he was paroled he wag going to sell his

device and leave Miami. : '

- advised that he wanted to help the FBI
arrest who -had a set.of the counterfeit gold
certificates used in the Albuguerque scheme. According
to . wanted him to set up a phony loan deal .
in Miami where. would use the certificates to float
a loan_and then both d lean : ised
that he would provide information on all
crime figures if they did not botch up arr
said that he wanted to be sure that the FB
because his prior. dealings with
successful. - A -

adyised— =
ypes of. organized -
esting He -
I meant business
had not been too
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FOR THE PURPOSE OF ASSASSINATING PRESIDENT JOHN F, KENNEDY, THERE-

. f‘ ]

3 f‘"—,‘. I
FM MIA 1 (92-317)

.TO DIRECTOR (72-2382) IMMEDJATE 355
© LOS ANGELES (72-185) mmenu‘rzBf‘o["‘;“Pm
| VASHINGTON FIELD (72-217) IMMEDIATE 8;59\
BT -
EF T 0
ROSKIL., 00J. 00: MIAMI

RE MIMMI SUMTEL AUGUST 26, 976.

SUMMARY TELETYPE

. ” . . -
FORMER AMBASSADOR WILLIAM D, PAWLEY, MIAMI, ADVISED HE WAS ?\

UNAWARE OF ANY INSTANCE WHERE CUBK& AGENTS CAME TO THE UNITED STATES

FORE HE WAS UNABLE TO SUBSTANTIATE ANY SUCH REPORTS EMANATING FRGM
A SENATE ‘COMMITTEE. HE SAID THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS, BELIEVED
BY HIM To BE STILL RESIDING IN THE ﬁIAMI AREA, COULD BY VIRTUE OF
THEIR ANTI-CAS%RO ACTIVITiES COULD HAVE SOME XNOWLEDGE OF THE ANTI

CASTRO ASSASSINATION PLOT AND POSSIBLY THE IDENTITIES OF THDSE IN-
VOLVED :

JAKE ESTERLIN, ERNESTO WILLIAMS AND MIGUEL CERVERA. HE SAID
—-—-—-—_—h—h_____
HE WOULD HAVE HIS OFFICE ATTEMPT TO LOCATE THEIR SPECIFIC WHERE A
BOUTS.

DCDPS ADVISED THAT ON JUNE 2@, 197¢, ROSELLY CALLED GARY Cﬁﬁ BY
END PAGE ONE '




g PAGE FOUR MM (92-5 m '-

: IN BAY, PRODUCED NO SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION.

PN

ROSELL I ALLEGED TO HAVE ALSO TESTIFIED BEFORE A- SENATE cor«mnrz&: N
INVESTIGAT ING CAMPAIGN PRACT ICES OF FORMER PRE ICHARD M, ¥ xpw. \K
THE AREA 1N WHICH HE suppossnz,v TESTIFIED CONCERNED FINANCIAL
ACTIVITIES, IE $ 1890, 000 TRANSACTION AMONG BEBE m-:gazo, HO WARD I;U.GHES, |

f“ I

AND RDBERT MAHEW. THE FOREGOING WAS MENTIONED BY SENATOR GARY ‘U.ART %
l'—-"""""_"——ﬁ--..\ :

d
DURING MIAMI VISIT AUGUST 28 1976 ACCORDING TO DCD'PS.

INVESTIGATIUN OF' J. ROSELLI, 347! NORTH FEDERAL HIGHuAY, FT,
LAUDERDALE REVEALED. INDIVIDUAL AT THAT ADDRESS IS JOSEPH ROSELLY
WHO SELLS CEMETERY MONUMENTS AND HAS NO SIGNIFICANCE TO THIS CASE.
3, |
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

8-31-.76

1 Dote of trgnscripfion,

WILLIAM ROBERT PLUMLEE, 9211 North 16th Place,
telephone mumber S9i-0965, was advised of. the ideniities of
the interviewing Agents and that the intervliew pertained to his
assoclation and knowledge of JOEN ROSELLI. PLUMLEE furnished
the followlng Information:

He stated that he first had contact wlth ROSELLI in
1956 at West Palm Beach, Florida. He stated that at the time o
he (PLUMLEE) was working for Rlddle Airlines as a mechanic g
and he was also using Regina Afrlines equipment to fly ‘arms
and ammunition to FIDEL CASTRO for the revolution in Cuba e
agalinst BATISTA. On some of these missions he used the
pseudonym WILLIAM H, PIERSON, Hls involvement in the pro-
Castro effort assoclated him with persons involved in
"operation M-26-7," anc underground pro-Castro novement
supported by the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), which
persons included one JOE WESTBRGWK (who orgamized guerrilla
support in Mexlieo); Y WhdLL L» Be Smith Alrcraft
Corporation; WILLIA R (pbonetic) (CXA - Havana, Cuba);
General DARCEY, e Us S. Delegatlion on Cuban~American
d; (Pirst Name Unkrown) CABEESIE (phonetic); JOHN
0 (act in organized e in » Florida); 3
D (pro-Castro movementz, and JOHN ROSELLI
e and pro-Castro movement)e In October, 1956,
after the signing of an agreement for pro-Castro guerrilla
support from Mexico, an agreement initially negotiated by -
JOE WESTBROOK, he flew ROSELLIL from West Pglm Beach, Florilda,
to Marathon Key, Florida. He sald that at the time of the
flight, he was under the impression that ROSELLI was from
Detrolt or Chlcagp. - ' R S

s He stated that in 1958, he -learnrd that WILLIAM H. .
“CARR,” the CIA Agent in Havana, sent SAM GIOVANNI (not sure if
this man is igdentical to SAM GIANCANA) or JOHN ROSELLI to the
Prison with $100,000.00 to bargair for the release
- UIN, a political flgure 1ln Cuba, who had a close
associapion with American business, He akso advised that
as88 ed with ROSELLI during this time period was an o
dndividual known to him (PLUMLEE) as "RIP," who he belleves is
identical to WITLIAM ROBERTSON, a CIA contact with the Ouban

'J_l Al
- »

| T D247 Yo
Interviewed on_ 3=18-76 o___Phoenix, Arizona Fits #

FiID.. 1 -
Date dictated, 8-24-76
Sep igms. |

1 ts the propasty _of_,‘ftle 3:1] :&;;d is
LIl TR LYY

by,

locnad to your ogency: .

This docement contains neither recommendalions nor conclusions of the FBL
it and ils conlents are nol to be distributed outside your agency. L

e
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underground, and a person known as FRESQUEZ, initilally in
CASTRO's cablnet and later to become anti-Cas » He sald S
he equated "RIP" with ROBERTSON based on rmation he had ' !
obtalned from former FBI Agent WILLIAM o
He advised that he laier had contact wlth ROSELLI

during the anti-Castro period and in 1961 he ran into ROSELLT
while ROSELLI was involved In the Happy Valley Nlcaragua Camp,
Nicaragua. He sald.that this was a training camp for the Bay
of Pigs invasion force. Durlng this time, ROSELLI assoclated
with MARIO CARDONA, president of the Quban Revolutlonary Force.
He noted that the interest of ROSELLI and his associatesab

that time was to Join all antl-Castro forces Into an effectlve
Invasion force.

He contimued hils contract type f£lying into 1963,
flying in Utah, Arizona, California and New Mexleo, as well
as Florida. All of these flights were comnected with
operations in Miaml. In March, 1963, he flew into Tampa,
Florida, where he met ROSELLI at a large motel (name unrecalled)
across the street from the spring training camp of the New :
York Yankees or the lLos Angles Iodgers. He stated that by now
he was under the impresslon that ROSELLI was employed by the
State Department., Be flew ROSELLI and JOHN V. MARTINO from
Tampa to Rlviera Beach, Florida. During this time perlod, he
learned that one Ambassador POLLY (phometie) (possibly '
Ambassador to Peru) was trylng to arrange a rald to remove
missile technlclans from Cuba. He was under the lmpression .
that POLLY was organizing the rald through ROSELLI, MARTINO
and CARDONA. PLUMLEE participated in this raid in the spring
of  1963. After the raid he flew ROSELLI to Bimini Island where
he was to meet with POLLY, MARTINC and oth « He stated that

he learned that three weeks before thls ing, POLLY met
at Bimini with BEBE ZO;a.ndBICHARD ON. N P ._g’

: ‘ Subsequent to the above raid, he was Instructed to
plek up $15,000.00 at Miami, whish was to be used for the -
purchase of guns from the New Orleans, Loulsiana area. He
stated that the individual from whom he got the money was an =
American and he met him at the L. B. Smith Alreraft Corporation. =~
He sald that he never knew the individualt®s name and never saw
him again. . Hls instructlons were to dellver the money to
ROSELLI. He stated that he traveled to West Palm Beach,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

*

d Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for
release to you.

SECTION 552 SECTION 552a
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| Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your

request is listed in the title only.

| Documents originated with another Govemnment Agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies)
for review and direct response to you.

Page(s) contain information fumished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following constltation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination cannot be made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date.

3 Page(s) were not considered for release as the are duplicative of: HQ 105-85440-32, MM LHM dated

1/23/69, Pages 1-3
Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s) :

d For your information :

a4 The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages: MM 105-2617-37, Pages 1-3
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X  Deleted Page(s)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Miami, Florida

: b eply, Please Eefer & 5) |,] March'5, 1969 jf,;" 2fnfi¥
; _{ .
~ LASSIFIED BY S2££.54D /62t

! 1108500 RE:  CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
e YR T e BIBY,
| aen TR Nt - IN THE UNITED STATES
| aerETR s SO - " INTERNAL SECURITY ~ CUBA
: 1;,"_&‘_",;,:' :”;s:,g »e '
g
it St

- On February 25, 1969, source, & Cuban exile
residing in Miami, Florida, furnished the following
signed statement, as translated from the Spanish -
language: : : :

Do ol

Miami, Florida
February 25, 1969

I, (name of source), have read a. statement

of my rights and understand rights. - These 571
rights were read to me by& who

: identified himself to me as a Specia gent of

N . the Federal Bureau o vestigation (FBI), in ‘ ’J :
" the presence of # who also identified

: himself to me as & Special Agent of the FBI. I

signed a waiver of rights after I had read my
rights, and the Agent had read them to me, I
make this statement to the Special Agents of the
FBI voluntarily. They have not threatened me or
made promises to me to make this statement,

1 have given informatig% about _ b [ ’93?
P (0 ;oo of the TS,
which information was not correct, According to : B

p '

m vious statemen 7 r contact with'.
5 “ a’l}ile actuallilli_wabt

s in
40 about —@f £)

H . o —S -—
up

Excluded om automatic
dow ding and
dec)fssification

. Indexe

Erifed

i
:

s o i e A e AP e e 1Ll -
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s) * :
. (lso instructed me to talk with
gPout the Cuban problem.

- SE -

CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES IN
THE UNITED STATES =

Since I never returned to Cuba, this plan

was hever carried out. Although he never gave
me the name of the Cuban, I was under the

impression that it would be someone unknown in
the intelligence field. _

is time, I also remember that
e me imstructions to talk to

£]

iami o is a friend of
He told me that in copy ation
with should try to learn
received any information fro
relating to the polieies of
sencerning the Cuban situation.

<) .
t with as at 1:00 AM,
t which time he call
the house of

Havana,
between
Cuba. In the

t this-

telegram on ) This telegram
is [ 1 (®
means that i '
night_indi
from ‘?n

R et T F e D e cesie 0
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, CUBAN INTELLIGENUE ACTIVITIES
: IN THE UNITED STATES

dvised he,

k1D

rom Cuba to -the United

y bperated
ans to open

owntown Miami, but nowﬂ
ore 1%1 shopping center located &

Source sai

Street and yenue, in which shopping cent
has & ’financial interest.
PROPERTY OF FBI - This document’ contains - neither
recomnendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the - -
_property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and ita e
contnts are not to be distributed outside your- agency.u--.v '

the source, is frieandl withl 3ﬁ_zh*
osition to contact\”regularlyf- et
as re ' Jghe so o assist h ..ff'
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

NO FOREIGN DISSEM '
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april 21, 1969 g
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3/23/76
AIRTRL
-85 L INFORMATION CONTAINED -
TO: DIRECTYOR, FBI (174-6570) Auép R RCLASSIFED _
w\%@é_v “ papdhe |
FROM:  ADIC, NEW YORK (174-1359) (P) ChsY-1ezr [¥363¢ 3
SUBJECT: MIBOM; ROLANDO OTERO HERNANDEZ - /ﬂ/‘/})
£Ib 3

(OO M) - M’
ReNYlet to MM, 2/11/76. /M e
Enclosed for Miami are four (4) coples of an |
Investigative Insert rsflecting investigation at Yonkers,
Kew York. .

-

tigation was conducted by Y -
York, New York. o

torn SNJER cubs, was interv imﬂb ;02

The following

f at the USA 0Office,

family, as wul.‘l n nv:l.ng is. Upon completion of tes—
timony, a new idnntity is pro'd.dul or the witness, . - ;

res
2 - Bureau (RH) /NDluH'-e. iac’ !
©- miami (174-940) (Encs. 3) () ¥ DI5)

JRL:BO
(7) / /o‘r..l‘z,oif( [Z-ﬂv-o}

/7%% " /;49/
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NY 174-2359

tated that; somatime dﬁi&g the £

This individnal

statad that the & of the meetin ‘was
to discuss a plan to kidnap BEBE for 5 million dollar
ransom and to obtain informa regard to US future

rela_gi,m with Cuba, Subsequent mee gs were also held at

stated that crxganization 0 was responsible
for the shooting of a Cuban named@ TORRIENTES, who was head o E
of "Plan Torrientes”. Specifically,

said that TORRIENTES was shot because he m succeeding'
in uniting varicous Cuban = nts in Miami and that. RIVERA
does pot want the Cubans Lted. ' S

gtated that Organization O was respansible
for blowing up another Cuban in an autemobile; however, he
could not remember the name of this indivi.&nal.

on O a8 vWell umberso Fr edeLihoncianNaciml

de Cuba (FINC).

Be claims th:;Fil mponsible fm:
all the bombings in Mi . recent years and cites the
) follwings o g . {7:,_:;"_ s

The bembing of the Bacardi ‘Bui
about one year ago was planned by




Freedom of Information
and
Privacy Acts

Subject: CHARLES GREGORY "BEBE" REBOZO

Supplemental Release of Information

IRS Referral and 4 Other Documents

From Previous Releases

Federal Bureau of Investigation
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 FEDERAL “"":UREAU OF lNVLoTlGATlON

: | YHG
’ MIAMI MIAMT | g s | 4/22/75-6/23/75
" TITLE O.F CASE ) REPORT MADE BY o TYPED BY
———LC |-
RACTER OF :

3L LEGED APPING BY THE
’m:ﬂ INAL, B !D'Q'J\lll-)-ﬂn ".“_‘ .'. S)'
MIAMI, FLORIDA it INTERGEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

REFERENCES

Hiami airtels to Bureau, 4/22 and 4/25/75.
Mlam. teletypes 4/24, 5/15 5/22 and 6/2/75.

P~

"LEAD

At Miami, Florida:

Will recontact Departmental Attorney ED BARNES for
his oplnion as to further 1mres|::|.gation in th:.s case.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS GLAIMED ~ (INONE ACQUIT- B

CASE HAS BEEN:

coNvViC. FUG. FINES SAVINGS recoveries § TALS

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [L]vEs [Rlno
PENDING PROSECUTION
OVERSIXMONTHS  [Jves [¥Ino

_ SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE

CopiEs uADE: . 390-49 G)CRM) | K&:ﬁ_‘ ""‘"l[ m
1 ~ USA, Miami R . “‘1“&&4 JUL 7 1975 | &}g_s—

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

APPROVED

3 - Miami (139-430) o * v'*" Qv | m———

- qroAd L .
Dissemination Record of Attached Rﬁu | Notations . ! e e

Agmey T /. A (PGD D | uidiipuw
Request Recd. /- ? \

Date Fwd. . 27// 2 1 ' l ‘ DA%“ ) E
How Fwd. ) -
By ﬁ 4 // - ' .
53 JUL14 %f33 L COVER PAGE
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oM 139-430

for investigative purposes. A reviewdt this report reveals
that the investigation by the Security Department of Southern P
Bell Telephome and Telegraph Company did not substantiate EAa==
of the allegations of wiretapping against Southeyn Bel 7C
_—~Telephone and Teleg‘raph Company employees. )
v who was interviewed in comnection with this Investigabdem,
considered to be a very logical person to be invelved in thes
A allegations should they be true, He is a capable and well-
&7 known wiretapper with numerous friends in Southern Bell Tele-
.le_,phone and Telegraph Company. Ee
%a}y eftssociated with co e
is fr

iendly with RIG S L7S - o
Attorney, GERSTEIN's inVESTIZA D
close to GERSTEIN por

o e . y s CK. - -
News". In view of the '!?7CFM
zcalled IRS source of F&r

. R s also known to De '
&ROBERIS, a reporter of the *"Miami
FaQve, it is poss - ;

: the "Miami News". '

s D - :.‘.;."‘

On May 21, 1975, U.S. Attorney ROBERT RUST confi- b

} “The" er. 5 B Yy DeWSpaper,.
ted 4/12/75, contained an article re orting that State -
Attorney RICHARD GERSTEIN, ammounced that his office was going
to investigate a report that illegal wiretaps were used by the ,
. Internal Reverue Service in commection with “Operation Leprechaun'.

: On 4/22/75, the "Miami News" carried an article that
Dade County State Attorney RICHARD GERSTEIN had requested a
special prosecutor to investigate the alleged wiretapping by
IRS Agents during "Operatiom Leprechaun". GERSTEIN petitioned

- -
- COVER PAGE -
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. Palm Beach, Florida, tha
.s;s‘been told b-‘one
nonez r'cagtioned bu‘rg lﬁl |
‘TAllegedly s invelved in this
' | with one. Grady Gore, a Washington
: restauranteur. '
? . _'1?0.31 11 -be tructed to -
i interview to obtain -
i Whatever information she may have
, t concerning this matter.: '
, | u
s «can DC ALL INFDRMATION CONTAINED :
.| _HEREINI3 UNCLASSIFIED _\,
TES3/24/ RY |
b i d e ...‘.....,.. - - .--_. _— . .v_. JO U S 4 . ‘%%:
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. Bxshop F
. Callahan _____
Campbell —
Casper
Cleveland ___
Conrad
Dalbey
Marshall _____
Miller, E.S,
. Ponder ______
y Soyars
. Y Wailters _____
FROM MIAMI 139-328 P : . Tele. Room

\{/' . _ Mr: Armstrong 1
N f and others ! o~ Ao~ Borwie )

JAMES YALTER MC CORD JR . AL BURGLARY OF DLMDCRATIC

NRZ11 MM PLAIN

32.4PN mﬁED-IATE §-38-72 CLS

rc_zf‘gcrme DIRECTOR  139-4889
?{z‘;’msqwemw FIELD 139-166

g..‘ .-

PARTY HATIONAL HEADQUARTERS WASHINGTON y D .C ., JUNE ONE ~

Interception of Commumcat:ons - '
SEVEN, SEVENTYTWO ,/18€, 868-: WASHINGTON FIELD. _ .
70ffice of Origin ;

| RETIRED,, APARTMENT [, ) C
NORTH PALM BEACH..FLORLDA, | \1,

e S RESIDENT AGENCY
APPEARED AT THE WEST PALM BEACH RA AND S FOLLows U
Rﬁ’ss"'v

B. APPROR
B Am_L?%b

ﬂ_@‘é‘."
RESIDING WITH KIN, IS DEEPLY I8 LOVE. WITH ONE
scx S, 0 s v errLoveE oF IFE COMMITTEE - Sif:

T0 PE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT IN WASHINGTORN -g_uisfgr o /P

e €OED™'S OFFICE. HIS\»%T:: rin 15T IR STATED THAT . ' ?J

J

DRFSIDE?JTIAL CONFIDA T BEB EBGZO IS THE PERSON HU PUT UP _ﬁ ,«,
‘ Ai /?u% Q{ ?Z _,3
THE MONEY FOR TH"“‘D"EMOCRATIC NATIONAL EEADQ Q’IERS II\ICUR

AND ALSO INVOLVED IN THIS WAS A mcmarroz RESTAUMUR ERadL 14 ‘972.

!
‘ -
. !
END PAGE ONE
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N 2
"SORE SUPPOSEDLY A MEMBER OF THE POLITICALLY PROMINENT GORE
FamiLy. U -
SR :0icHTED HE IS EAGER TO BREAK UP HIS SON'S $7C
. romance wiTH [ BEcausE skE 1s A ForTURE RUNTER, HAS Aw \‘/
'UNSAVORY REPUTATION AND IS IFVOLVED IN DRUSS. THE SON IS A |
R
BB FrovioED THIS INFORMATION IN CONFIDENGE, NOTING ‘
THAT HE AND HIS SON WOULD HAVE A SERIOUS SPLIT IF THE SON . *°
LEARNED OF HIS CONTACTING US. (] ‘ ' -
W /-5 o BE & REPUTABLE CITIZEN AND
SINCERE IN FURWISHING THIS INFO ALTHOUGH IT WAS VERY OBVIOUS
HE WAS EAGER TO BREAK UP HIS SON'S RELATIOﬁSHIPHITH-({
ABOVE FURNISHED FOR INFO AND NO LEADS BEING SET FORTH . y
ED
FBI VDM WASH DC.
CLR
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- FEDERAL “3UREAU OF INV,
REP %T'NG OFFICE ‘. QFFICE OF SRIGIN KJATE / N VNAT]VE PER'Q“ ‘.__J/
yd MYAMY WASHINGTON FIELD | 7/ 8/72 . 6/22/12-7/3/ 72 / At F, i
T[II.E OF CASE : ‘ REFORT MADE BY ‘ —
)
JAMES WALTER HC CORD, JR. :

A

ET AL;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIORAL HEARQUARTERS
- 6/17/72 .

10C

CHARACTER OF CASE

# Ty TRTORMATTION O FIOIED

FEREIR IF MG/
FEORRS T S

QQWTT.J.:D

f

Report of SA ANGELO J.

Field. 0 [2iC

’mss_. g Y 5/_’«;. )
LS - 2 ___Z"S-’

pATE OF REVLZ?

- P -

All leads “in this ma1.ter have been or are being
set out immediately by teletype on a deily basis.,

QFRSRYISE

Rﬁ‘g'ort of SA wn.LrAu P, KELLY, 6/28/72, at Miami. g
LANO, 6/28/72, at Washingtdy

_7_00 - , 1<l
1 CL&S:&F\*D BYﬂ_ﬁﬁzLM ADHINISTRATIV’E R h.' P
D ECLASSIFY ON: ﬂsx——-—/?ﬂ | S AN ¥
o Pip B PNE oty /)
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED X)) NONE ACOUIT-} case uas sedn: .
cclrnm:. auTOo.| Fue. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS M - v :
peNGInG OVR ong YEAR [(Clves [Klxo .
penoinc rioXecy Tion
= / oveR sayﬂ‘rus f_‘:]ves muo
APPROVED : “'j: ' DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COFIES MADE:
"4 4 Bureau_(139-4089) 739 -—4(0[? - Z‘7 ﬁ 68
4 ~ Washington Fieid (139-166)
(2 - USA, Washington, D. C.) e e —
1. - Baltimore (Info)
1 - Tampa (139-182) - (Info) 2 JuL 26 1972,
2 ~ Miami (139-328) : S
) -
:-.“..-..._. Dissemination Record of Artached Report NON!?!O“S -
llﬂl‘mst Recd. : T l ) -~ — v r . . |
Date Fwd. __'q"n‘- o ' N . ) - ’ o
Row twd. | 5 | | .y
By 0 — — gﬁ&'
o Gra 3 \QTI.—“.-!.'..

' COYER PAGE pg
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" MM 139-328 T .
L . .. -, . l ' -
N On 6/22/72 turnished the folloving 1 D
‘ 1n:tomtion to SA ROBELT FYERS , b

: EACHO BARKRR was closely associated with IIIKE
sumz when he ran for political office. After SUAREZ lost
' the election, he contacted Mayor STEVE CLARK and said he was’
go:l.ng to expand his political operations. - ‘Although BARKEB '
was a business associate of SUAREZ, he decided to lea.ve

SUAM' political orgunization. \K

BARKER joined a litical group of . |
wealthy Cuban wh iées n Key Biscayne a.nd i8]
osely associated with anx : /4 . L

N5 7 grrrARI was later calNd o Yashington by the -
N on Adninistration to act 88 8 'onsu].tant on. sone natter \,\

' : When NIXON announced the blockade of Baiphong
Harbor, BUTTARI and BAREER planved to take ‘some action to
..support the Nixon Aduiniatration. " BARKER called ditterent
exile groups around. the United States and ra.ised BOBS noney
under the pretext it. was for an operation against: Cuba.,. =~ .
The money was actually designated for- pro—NIxml ‘demonstra-.

tions to be held. iﬂb;“ and other places. [BARKER, long-tiié AR

_operator for CIA ormerly a member-of -4n Cuba.. :
-This. organizntion was ‘' the  Bureau- fox; the Bepression o:l
_CQmuunisu and was’ headed by mmo {A}Gf!‘ '

____.‘-—-"‘_""J )
o - 1 BARKEB uintains an account at the Republic
Nationa. Bank. T

[5“ 6/26/72 qfumished the :tollov:lng .Lj'

e

infoi-né.tion to SA GEORGE B. JR,: Mu B 67D |

S There - peculation anong his :L’riends including
m@,‘ﬁnlﬁi{ﬁz I‘!’ES of th@ Cuba.n Retu Oant thlt o

COVEE PAGE
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M 139-328

the plot at the Watergate Hotel in Washington, D.C. was

»d in the office of MIKE SUAREZ in Miami. Recently
% ::;_u'of'%;g&igg&gg;é&é&_cane to Miami and

the new Marriott Hotel on Le Jeune Road with

GIBERGA was accompanied by a man referred

jan®, who speaks Spanish, has slanted

to be of Hawaiian decent. This in-
ed to be an aid to HENRY KISSENGER of the
) S

JBERGA claimed that there would be a change
of policy toward the Cuban problem and that he knows of
this from ™rhe Hawaiian®. Consequently, GIBERGA is
_anxious to maneuver himself into a position of power, .
as opposed to EDGARDO BUTTARI who has the support of BEBE
REROZO. SUAREZ attended several meetings at the Marriott
Hotel while GIBERGA was there. During ome of these meetings,
GIBERGA telephoned a friend of the source and invited him
to come over as. GIBERGA, SUAREZ, and "The Hawaiian"™ were
having a party. Source adviged that his friend did not
accept this invitation. ‘éigﬂ’ll .

. : AY

DEY

€/ AHAN]

dividual cla
Whitehouge . /¥

. The following investigation was conducted by
SA WAYNE F. STILESy - , | RS
It is noted that the Marriott Hotel opened for

busipness on May 17, 1872. o
. )
: ~_} [

- F -
COVER PAGE = |/
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V4 Approved: — @ .. Sent

"_\

. * - - --l ‘... '
FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) T .
R o
- P 1 by
- - .% - : l
) FBI iE N
. !
Date: 9/24/73™~ i
. S P
Transmit the followmq}:n, ‘ . L !
; A (Type in plaintext or-codé] . :
Vio _AIRTEL .~ . . .  AIRMATL o . |
LT ] (Priority} . =" i
..._...__,___________:_'.:_____.__.___..__..__'____.__....__._ _______ § S,
H DIRECTDR FBI {139-4089)
o 9 FROM: SAC”SE&TTLE {139-122) {RUC}
/ UBJECT: . JAMES m‘I‘ERQ:CORD, JR.
/S ET AL~ -
% : BURGLEBY 'OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
- KATION. -HEADQUARTERS
. 671?/1»@4 T
INTERCEPTION OoF COM'IUNICATIONS s

oo.,wr"o

Enclosed herewith are five coples of a Self-explanaﬁory

LHM concernlng captloned matter. - SN
fi)w Bureau (Encs. 5) {RM) 'fﬂ\\\

1 - Seattle - - : _

CRSJ:jgm Y N

(3).

Reg. 11
T DI, BETURLCE
LA A T ?‘.’:

AR 14 s‘K.H

ALL INFORMATION GONTEIHED (BECEIMED -¢'8 ¢
HEREIN IS BNCLASSIFIED. -3
DATE__.D ‘ﬂg" ___BYSP4 kmioms

Specmi Agenl in Charqe

[
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I Reply, Please o i:{‘{ Seattle, Washington . "'fﬁ“f
Fu?ﬁ?_:ﬂpﬁérm S September 24, 1973 . T

LT "' SILVERMAN deals with gol

U President NIXON's lawyer, HERBER ’ for conversiomn -
© .0+ into gold certificates which. was accompllshed in Canadas

‘-"sxnce it mlght f£it 1nto the ‘Watergate 1nqu1ry ol
P e “, :._-,; : -: .. : ‘-, ‘ N ' - i‘l .: . | ) . ‘;‘ - :
- . i ' | . . . ces s “"—T.'_.'Vi-";‘_‘?"_.‘
S . ALLINFOM% TON JONTAINED,
L 1 HEREIN IS [UNCLASSIFIED: i
A A DATE W"llqii’,?b'- "‘,'ff‘ﬁ?fi@%ﬁ: .
i e S— SRS st s
Ed -"‘}‘{’- s

'-.5nf THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS NEITHER | RECOMMENDATIONS NOR CON"'g

T . R, LR b L
A R ST SRR ] i 0 N - o -
P, P TL R  E - r““' e -,:._-" RS T - *1r [ - T -
ik AL it T . p V¥ T AT YPLCRC - % o, A
b e i A e SRS Sl _v.»va..»u..-.m/"u.‘.‘n. e e Bt s Do Lo CE...‘ i i S e
v ! L -— e —_ 34 e = o o

FEDERAI.BUREAU OleVESTIGATiON ",;ﬁ'j"ff-u

- RE. JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR. < o' % ..
. 1 - . BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY"
RIS NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS ,
L 4 JUNE 17, 1972

“at 1119 1 Ve y Bellezge. Washinagton, Ee 7.
contacted the Seattle, Washlngton,Offlca of the Federal, Bureann;
of Investigation. At this tlme he furnlshe a rather 1nco— :

_herent story. . -

E ' WOODCOCK claimed that one DAVI : :
'_-re51des somewhere in California was in a photograp over
a year, jago thh president NIXON. and his rich Florraa friend

— 4l

r FEH

LI "vﬁf;f
nbnll ﬂ in Be:l.rut.i

L'SILVERMAR subsequently was given af large amount: of cash' byxff

- - SILVERMAN allegedly isjan acqualntance of a 'E-ﬁu
‘ Seattle coin dealer (ENU) HENRY pho deals w1th_AL§§§g__g;

also known as MORTI 7% . in Varncouver, Britlsh
olumbia. . The latter two recently negotxated the avaxlability
of 1, 000 surplus gas masks for sale in Seattle..%_- N

r,g.:\ "~ WOODCOCK could provzde no additional detalls con—rﬁif.
',‘cernlng this matter but desired the above information be. S

“made 'available to the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon i;d

- ‘CLUSIONS OF THE FBI. IT IS THE PROPERTY. OF THE FBI AND IS -
" LOANED TO YOUR AGENCY; IT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE NéT TO BE },

. ‘DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE YOUR AGENCY.

' 1*?w ff"f-‘-i f ?’ (zq qog
T
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© =~ UNITED STATES coxmum'r

Memomndum

sac, MIANY (139-328) S DATE: 8/22/73 i
SRR APFROPRIATE AGENCTES _ B

(X 2

. - L T L 3 w T e et e TG R o . PR AL TR P . BT » Pt
i e T e e M L e P el e ik i e e T M e i I i b gk e LA VN Ly Wiy e DT

: : ~ AKD PIZID “IFICES "_ . R
BA ROBERT JAMES nmn , ADVISED FYDOUTING o o B : :

: JAMES nx.m MC CORD, JRY;
_ET AL
10C; umm, MIREP

'_ . oo 6/22/72, 8 farnished the folloving .-
Gtomation.xu -

- MACEO BARKER was clo&ely associated with MIXE SUAREZ

| vhen he ran for political office., After SUAREZ lost the =

election, he contacted Mayor STEVE CLARK and said he was

T nd his politica)l operations., Although oL

; BAREER was/a business associate of SUAREZ, he decided to

{ Z' political organization, ku
-

, BARKER joined a political gy(up of EDGAR ANTHONY
DULTinfya, & wealiny Cubau who iives om Key Biscayne ana
. " is c}Eely associated with BEEE REBOZO,

BUTTARI was later calle&/to Iuhington by ths
Fixon Administration to act aa a .consultlnt on some -atter.

¥hen NIXON announced the blockade of Haiphong
Harbor, BUTTARI and BARKER planned to take some action to
support the NIXCN administration. BARKER called different
exile groups around the United States and raised some noney
under the pretext it was for an operation against Cubda.
The money was actually designated for pro-NIXON deuonstntion:
to be held in Miami and other places, BARKER, long-time =
operator for CIA, was formerly a member of BRAC in Cuba, .
This organizatiop”was thé Bureau for the Repression of
]' Coumunism and wis headed by MARIANC HGET.'%H

00k out a subscription
- na;ae. i}-bq— ?;‘
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Federal Bureau of Investigation
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Explanation of Exemptions

Freedom of Information Act:

(bX(H)

(bX2)
(bX3)

(b)4)

(b)(5})

(bX6)

(b))

applies to material which is properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of
national defense or foreign policy;

applies to information which pertains solely tc the internal rules and practices of the Agency;

applies to the Director’s statutory obligations to protect from disclosure intelligence sources
and methods, as well as the organization, funcions, names, official titles, salaries or numbers
of personnel employed by the Agency, in accord with the National Security Act of 1947 and
the C1A Act of 1949, respectively;

applies to information such as trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained
from a person on a privileged or confidential basis;

applies to inter- and intra-agency memoranda which are predecisional and deliberative in
namre;

applies to information, release of which would constitute an unwarranted invasion of the
personal privacy of other individuals; and

applies to investigatory records, release of which could (A) interfere with enforcement
proceedings, (C) constitute an unwarranted invasion of the personal privacy of others, D)
disclose the identity of a confidential source, (E) disclose investigative techniques and
procedures, or (F) endanger the life or physical safety of law enforcement personnel.

Privacy Act:

(b)

(dX5)
G)1)

(k)(D)

(k)(5)

(k)6)

Section (b) applies to information conceming other individuals which may not be released
without their written consent;

applies to information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

applies to polygraph records; documents or segregable portions of documents, release of
which would disclose intelligence sources and methods, including names of certain Agency
employees and organizational components; and, documents or information provided by
foreign governments;

applies to information and material properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the
interest of national defense or foreign policy;

applies to investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability,
eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian employment, or access to classified
information, release of which would disclose a confidential source; and

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or

promotion in Federal Government service, the release of which would compromise the testing
Or examination process.

October 2000
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1082 EOITION
GSA FPMR (0 oFR) 101118

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ;—mmomnoﬁ @@
HEREIN IS UNCLASSI g
M emorandum e o

DATE.:
DIRECTOR FBI f(105- 80787) \ 6/11/70
FROM 81\0 NEW YORK {(105-39129) ‘050@ AZ%%
/

SUBJECT:

Enclosed for the Bureau a
and captioned as above,

/h g
L b Source mentioned in LHM (
o CiR-

re 12 copies of an LHM dated

0L ~/03 0 PS5 ="
105 (T 58 -

ig;yﬁﬁﬂéﬁ;}ﬁf]gg*—h“.h:_”TMGm;

i R .
:,mf%‘(. BRI

' J
MScribed ROGELIO RODRIGUEZ as open,
' seemingly n concernéd about surve:llance, and direct in his Speec

fos - te£27¢ //ja,
(ﬂ%(ﬂléf?t

. i\ £
A Le :
) bl o>
. 5-Bureau (Enc P“'Fat-v‘ L
(1-62-77787 2 ; A
(1-105-103095) RODRIGUEZ) \i/
1~105-192185) (ORLANDO PEREIRA) . i‘vczm 5 ;sc;oas'
1-MTapi®(105-10853 0 5 DE LA _TORRIENTEY (Encluil)si{info) (RA)
1=-NY * rCI»J.., r;l...L.;
1-NY$105-91642 (ROGELIC RODRIGUEZ) | - SR T
\21-NY -101563 (ORLANDO PEREIRA) IR L DATE | _IRITIAL
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VM : 39{

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
jﬂ;éti -

In Reply, Please Refer to New York, New York fCU\Su
File No.

e . mcn‘ﬂ-‘iﬁm June 11, 1970 DECLA

Rk . - ‘ s
ALY INFOE uvbA‘*“l‘ILD . ‘ﬁ 1
RER Fx { N
JERELT oW ik :
n\'CFPTWﬁ"BE si V.

STHERALSE

Cuban Intelligence Activities ey
in the United States assified

(u) Declagsiiy on: 0

Group I

R Exclu from = _
- e automaPQ ¢ downgrading

[, hudl and dfclassification

’ / el .
\K L i ocument contains neither recommendations .

nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the proge
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

and -
its contents are not to be distributed-outside
your agency. EHeLC ""/ﬁ"/, e /3¢3“
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1 - Mr. DelLozch
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Sullivan

Juane 19, 1970

EV 'I‘ﬁe5 Attorney General -
A REC 18 1 - Mr. H bic
1l «~ Mr. Wanna MFs.E

¥BY » . -
1 - Mr. DeBuck

5-25-00
CLASSIFIED BY 3967/
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Director,

LT

o

'/ CUBAN INTELLIGYNCE ACTIVITIES

“

{ XN THE UNXTED STATES

Il C)
{3y Py

]
ol

PIED
le ,,a/

et
o

NFORMATTION CURTATRED

HER

HEREIN IS UNCLASST
EXCEPT WHERE SHO

CATL Y
Z

.

'rhe torego:lng information is being made available
to the Honorable Henry A. Kissinger at the White House. You
wﬂ.l be kept advised as to any additional information we
W
?‘VL 1 - The Deputy Attorney Gemeral |/ 7.\ &
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Totson ..-I_‘_l Assistant Attorney General éjﬂ IR \\
Valters Internal Security Division
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The Attorney General

-t

See memorandum W. R. Wannall to Mr. W. C. Sullivan,
dated 6/18/70, captioned "Cuban Intelligence Activities in the
United States, Internal Security -~ Cuba," prepared by HLD:dlm(%)@D
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Transmit the following in

— et — —— T T Ak e e — T — — T — —— —— — —— - —— e e . ——

: DIRECTOR, FBI 105-1309051%&

FROM: SAC, WFO Y‘IOS-—QS%O) (Pﬂ@‘l& ‘ - J 74 \
109-{FY (#ntr' FC
| ROGELIO RODRIGUEZ LOPEZ d“”"'““m -/pqu'z: M ~¢4) @’

TS, - CUBA u ,’(f
H(O0sNY) &b

/?‘ Enclosed are two copies to the Bureau and three r“,

: \ol copies to New York of a foyr-page 'Seds ret' memorandum b:
b3 dated 6/2/70 apd, captioned o~ AN
¢ |k and 'Rogeligt L0 Moy 1970 1" ] " N
? c ‘.__.'\ .

| {5-)(5) o
on 6'70 Jidentified photos of ROGELIO f

RODRIGUEZ LOPEZ (Bufile 105-130905; NY 105-91642; WFO
identical with "ROGELIO" mentioned

( \ j New York will adVise WFO of any sp
\\~ "~‘ ctives to be attained through contact by
vc'f'Q: RODRIGUEZ LOPEZ sg_that appropriate detai s can
.h\ d out prio ate
23 / on of ghout 6%
ce %
?/\ ‘Bureau (£n 2)
ew York [1_05 91642 Enc. 3) (RM)
1 - 105 8762%ﬁdﬂ\&f}v [y "n n Iy f?
3 - WFO Soin b l‘,JJ.! S I
- S ot o
E -M " bH ,AD f“\fw
GCC:nsr (8) U
b\ SURCHIEET A 2 5.1
AR W %9 “lm
Y ‘b Approved: = » — l\r Per

Speciql Agent in Charge S s
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Inspection
Intell. ...
Leboratory
Plan. & Eval, __
Spec. Inv.

- A J T Training .
WF0 (139-166) g Losat O

‘ _ L6 D Telephone Rm, — § -
FROM SEATILE (139-122)(P) 3p. -e/-RpZgays 77— | e 52—

0

JAMES WALTER MC 'CORD, JR., AKA; ET AL; BURGLARY,

DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.
(WDC), JUNE 17, 1972; 10C; 00J; PERJURY, CONSPIRACY. g\/”f}:‘
b

L~

t3 RETEL WFO TO BUREAU AND SEATTLE APRIL 23 INSTANT. b:’f’b
po— IS OIHERWISE KON e,p_ F.BT
e | A %

BY SEATTLE OFFICE AS

AND HAD ALSO BEEN IN CONTACT. WITH
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO AND FIREARMS.KM) —_—

HE CAME TO FBI WITH INFCRMATION HE HAD BEEN APPROACHED BY

R i ice: G _‘*"‘J

PROTOS AND OTHER PHOTOGRAPHIC work PRocsseD, To spEax 1o |[JNNNNE

END PAGE ONE 3T 05’?-5_1

@ Reo®

> 13 APR 30 1974

ALL IM ATIGH CONTAINED . BRI -

HEREIN ISNZALASSIFIEN EXCEPT | LR T

WHEERE S#Z T LTHERWISE. ST W KR r



PAGE TWO \:?w
SE (139-122) e

FurnISHED (. 11ERATURE OFKNATIONAL CAUCUS_OF  LABOR. COMMITTEES,
WHICH HAS BEEN SELF-DESCRIBED AS XREVOLUIIDHARY MARXIST LENINIST b';Q

oraanzzarion. since THaT FIrsT contact, [P #as FurnisueD D
otiir 1nFormaTION OF vaLUE aBout NoLc awp Toox PHoto oF [ For pel
SEATTLE OFFICE. - & UL F8L

INFORMATION NOT RELATED TO NCLC WAS ALSO FURNISHED BY_
CONCERNING ] AN ALLEGED ASSOCIATE OF BEBE \i//
§\§Ei020 AND PRESIDENT NIXO ACCORDING T0 COPY OF PHOTO TAKEN FRDM
LIFE MAGAZINE PUBLISHED ABOUT 1970 WHICH SOURCE STATED SHOWS THESE?’
THREE INDIVIDUALS WALXING TOGETHER. PHOTO AVAILABLE.;‘ Q{
AN LHM ON THIS DATA WAS SENT WITH COVER LETTER TO BUREAU MARCH

,‘;: 8, 1974, WITH capnou_mronmnom
7

* CONCERNING, 00: SAN FRANCISCO. TWELVE COPIES WERE SENT BUREAU FOR

DISSEMINATION AND ONE MAY STILL BE AVAILABLE FOR WFO. —

IS ALSO ALLUDED TO IN LHM. X U
cueck of rpEntirrcarion piviston on [l p1scLosep
FINGERPRINTS FOR CSC DECEMBER 24, 1942, AND ARMY, ASN

28, 1943, No ARREST DaTa. HE was Bor{ R -t
W = cLlvs TO HAVE WORKED WITH

_ SEATTLE; - AT@({

END PAGE TWO
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Freedom of Information
and
Privacy Acts

Subject: CHARLES GREGORY "BEBE" REBOZO

Supplemental Release of Information

IRS Referral and 3 Other Documents

From 2/25/2000 Release

Federal Bureau of Investigation
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R o s iy 23, 1973

i g ke

Laboretory
Plan. & Eval. —_—

Spec. Inv. _,__

¥ . : . i . S . .
¥ - el ) L ) ] R Ticining
L : :

I

I

i

!

3

Legol Coun. ____

Cong. Serv.

Mr. Claxence M. Kelley _ S . Corr. & Con.
- Director _ . - PERSOMNAL  [Rasearch
-Federal Buxeau of Investigation SR 7 [Peess OH. ___

.. .. Washington, D. C. - = - _ e © [Telephone Rm. __

Directar Se.c"j N

Deax Mr. Kelley: = :
g | ‘ I hesitate to write you im this manner but I
« feel the information contained herein is condifential, in
- & sense and significant because the principals involved
are close to the President. It is submitted for your
information as I feel there is no action we in the Burean
~would be obliged to take. . ’ IR

R Briefly, the enclosed memoranda relate o
summons by Mr., Bebe Rebozo to me asking that I meet him
at his bank 10 view one hup@ghggwthousand«dol—};ars' to
determine whether any eXanination could be made to show
that the money was in_jhis possession, for a nugggi,gg— )
Years. As indicated, my reply was in,themggggtive Just
SO A cursory examination of the money waich was crisp
and new and alleged to have been kept in a safe deposit
box for several years., Mr. Rebozo explained the source
..©f the money and that he intended to ¥eturn it bnt wanted
to avoid any potential embarrassnent to the President
-and himself since the money was never iunneled inta the - .
campaign by Mr. Rebozo. AT T o IS RIS SR

. . - . o RO e -

"_('3- - AR, . - I . h e, - A R

- o . _At the time of this incident, Mr. Rebozo 'a'skéd I
; L .
of interest for the FBI in the facts ae related, I merely (/‘ D
P
T AR o
e, b

-2 1o keep my visit confidential. Since I saw no area
"recited the occurrence igﬁmemoranc_i_ﬂ_u—w‘r_gl to_ny_ secretar
for future referencs in caseo any’inquiry were ;gver mag;? é
.told Mr. Rebozo I felt I had 1o do- this and he said
""Fine;" that he had all the faith in the world in my- [YS ,
secretary and me keeping the information confidential. /h\ M3l I
: . It should be noted this information had been previously | E—'\f} v
2lluded to in Jack.Andexson's colurn scme months earlier. ’)ﬂ :

L _’T_."'H';

F N

D Kb s . Ry L
e D Py optenan 624175 %Y’;zJJJ
B G Droad acti=d tf o somTleey T seldieT L

L3 N - Y “"!HHLT/?‘»LW{J :‘_:j'" PERCIE A, Al
2l Iy LS sl Lol iy Pt e Caidred -
C L e lEen e g UAL, wob aia Bk g SEE O A |
S 2 ) ot S 3t iy AT i !;ZL-‘- Vil
co B MaatMiag ?dfwm;w R 2075 A PR
o AT e 20D g 2B Bcer SteER C/?"’ SRR S




The second enc

¢ .Internal Revenue Agents

ranspired at Mr. Rsebozo

losure reflects a visit by’
to m2 inquiring as to what

e et

's bank that day. Ihey were .

polite, indicated™tHat M Rsbsss Had 5565 straightforward

and honest with them abo

~~had told them of ny pIs

noted at this- juncture t
distance from Washington
interviewed by the iXS_ ¢
told Theé imferviewing ag

e

ut this hundred thousand dollars,

sSEncCe In™HE Bank ang oy Cursory
examination of the money. as outlined above, It should be

nat Bebe Rebozo called me long
to advise me that he had been
oncerning this money and he had
ents of my presence there. They

indicated to him they were going to visit me., Mr. Rebo%p
also stated he understood when I told him 1 was going to

be perfectly candid with
to the purpose of my vis

the Internal Revenue officers as
it and of his, Rebozo's, request

of the FBI regarding the analysis of the maney.

"The above repr

esents th2 sum total of the point

of this letter. I know Bebe Rebozo personally and feel
that his call {o me was moOTiVATEd FOorfhe reasons he
stated. I can}ot imagine any ulterior motiye as of this

e

. - Nha----__. —
wriiing and i¥ his inten

believe it was to establ
safety deposit box and I
~amount. Until I was cal
feel this incident was p
howsver, since potential

tion was 1o use me or the FBI, X
ish the fact he had $100,000 in a
saw what purporied to~be-this _.__
led upon by the IRS, I did not
articularly significant. Now, .
exists it might make the papers

at some future time, I felt you should know about the

facts of this maitter. I

would like you to know I told’

Mr., Rebozo, in view of the intersession of the IRS, ¥

felt constrained to advi

se my superiors of the above.

S T arena s = e i g e il ek e e P ————— : . - - -
Upon refleCtich; I can tHink 6% no one or any -

particular area within the Seat of Government who would

have an interest besides
this method of furnishin
. ever purxpose you see fit
FBI to any restrictions
Mr, Rzbozo, but did feel
circumspectly in view of

yourszlf., I therefore am using

g the information to you for what-
. 1-did noi commit myself or the
relative to this information to

it should be treated nore

all the investigations,‘Senate

inguiries, ‘ete., that are pPresenily pending. . S

, .
TR VATV 11 a’mw'm‘a,,
{
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CsumECT:  CHARLES G. REBOZO, aka ‘ , [
... sacC coyTACT | - = ‘ :

Ihls is-to record that I recelved two Specmal Agents
of the Internal Revenue Service +this morning in my office at
8:45. They properly identified themselves with +their
credentials and the man in charxge of the investigation,

. BnRQETT, indicated he wan*ed To see me about a very-
sen31t1ve 1nvesglgatlon. s : . o

He then explalned that his inquity dealt with .~ =
M:..BEBE REBOZO, who is the subject of an audit by the Internal
Revenue Service\, He stated when interviewing Mr. REBOZO about - F
the whereabouts/of 3$100,000 received from HOWARD HUGHES through '
PICHARD DANNER, ' he was told the money had been returned to
rix . LeRNER, ME. REBOZO alse indicated that Prior Tc returning
ihe money he copied all the serial numbers and that-I was
present on the date the. money was to be counted.

e I explalned to Agent BARRETT the purpose of my e
" wvisit; that was 1o respond to Mr. REBOZO's request as to . - Dl
. whether the money could be examined in any way to determine s
how old it was through chemical’ analysis. I explained to _
Agent BARRETT in detail tne 1nformat10n set for th in my mémroandum
o dated June 1s, 1973, ESU

—

——— e ——— e e Y e e eaeim LT —— =l

: BARRETT was most apprec1at1ve of - my cooperatlon and
stated it was identical to what Mr. REBOZO told hinm about my
visit and the reason therefor. . BARRETIT stated this was
extremely sensitive. He was concerned that this information

. should not be leaked to the press and asked if -I had told any-
body about the s+ory Mr, QhBOZO 1*eLa‘r::ecl to me, I Ieplled I

b
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2 Nl“faé, 3--1t’.-ljle5-ﬂﬁ"gL,}=ﬂtiﬂ. T ‘**ome_, iaanxn_ . ,_.~sf
T e e DTTIE AR ‘(nlau2=b_’.?:..i...Fllibd-‘v-f)4——~f |
ST e T Uit 91978

i:‘ P:1‘"i. SRR '- s '3".?-1 S FBI — tlAML, -
' | @2 ./ { S WL%% b
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'dld not toll anyone except my secrpta*y becanse I felt there _
was no jurisdiction within the FBI's interest and once it was L
_@determined we could not be of a551stance, there was no further e
need for it to be discussed. Mr. BARRETIT explained he was . e
sure since IRS was conducting other investigations and had some
other IRS agents who might know about this, it may get oui to .
' the newspapers in the fall. He pointed out that JACK ANDERSON, . . . .

columnist, had mentioned this money in one of his articles -/ .
several weeks ago. : we o H

X
3 e 6 W Sy B T et

) :WNMU! N R . .

.

, It should be noted for 1nformat10n purposes that
Mr. Rebozo had contacited me televhonically on July 16, 1973,
and indicated Mr. BARRETIT had interviewed him and that he, -
Mr. REBOZQ, gave my name to Mr., -BARRETT, and he expected BARREIT

would call upon me for an interview, Mr, HESOZO stated he .
felt -there was no need for me to itreat this in strictest
confidence any longsr since the IRS was making further inquiry o

and that I should feel free to discuss it with them 1n_deta11.

The above 1s TOX 1aIOrmalion purposes. . . o0
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SUBJECT:
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Dep. AD Adm. __
Memoran ®m 1 - s, o @ S
1 - Mr. Moore Adm. Sarv. ___
S 1 - Mr., Ricks (Enc. 32 Ext. Affuin
Mr. Miltz . DATE: 3-11-77 :::..Tn:m. —
1 - ;Jr. |dent,
‘ ) I } 1~ Mr, — D10 wmem —
D, W, Moor, H{q\ 1 ~ HMr. Farley N
: Legal Coun.
,"’j Plan. & Eval. __
CHARLES G, REBQZ0 vs o e
THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY Training
U.S.D,C., SOUTHERN DISTRICT Telophane Rm.
OF FLORIDA, CIVIL_ACTION FILE Diecto o'y _

#73-1728-CIVSMA

PURPOSE: To furnish to Legal Counsel Division excised and unexcised
portions of Bureau files pertinent to captioned suit in response to
request as set out in Legal Counsel letter dated 2~28-77, That
letter advised regarding issuance of a subpoena duces tecum for the
Director, FBI, or another designated Custodian of Records, returnable
on 3.16.77.

SYNOPSIS AND DETAILS: A review of files pertinent to this matter
was effected by the Special Case Review Unit (SCRU) and was
determined that the substantive case, out of which captioned suit
evolved, is that entitled "Maurice Feinbherg; Joseph Anthony
LaMattina, aka Fugitive, et al, ITSP-Conspiracy, 00: New York,
afile 87-102621,"

The Bureau file consists of two volumes reflecting
investigation conducted primarily by the Miami and New York
Divisjions, This file was thoroughly reviewed and it was found to
contain all of the information as requested in schedule A of above
réferenced subpoena with the following exceptions: D

With regard to paragraph 1, part D, there is ;g;;zécoréif
in the Burea file to imdicate that one George H. Riley, Jr.,
Insurance Agent, was interviewed or contacted by the FBI at any
time concerning this natter. The file does reflect; however, that
other insurance officials were interviewed and these have been

sct forth. REC-10 LA~ //7é/f@"&

With regard to paragraph 1, part ¥, there is no record
in the Bureau file to indicate that Donald Nixon was interviewed

or contacte r t ‘Bl at any time concerning this matter.
Supervisor Desk 13, Los Angelgs.lliixieireniy“advised
20 JUN 27 w7

o CONT INUER, MBA
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‘Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Sa
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

0  :  SAC, MIAMI (62-9) pate: 11/16/73

FROM

, a menber ef the XKey West

.0, Bex 848, Key West, Flerida,

at the TRI Resident: chncy, hev West,

the following infermratien: .o

Rar Fllats (a.éhlp p

ht which time he frrnishe

"nrﬁanv3_123&£QL£J§ILHI._&;LKE& anc - TSOY, made annllcatlﬂn
te the Geaneral Services Administratien far e of the seaward nartlonf‘
ef the "mole", a concrfte nler taczted sn the U'.S. Faval Statien: .- :
which Feﬂtalﬂs the hafher area, far the:nurnese ‘of vnisading carye
shinas arriving in this noert, The anplicatien had been made on the - v
agsumntien that the msle z2nd other ¥aval deckine facilities wevld- - +-:
he vacated bv the ¥avy seretime within tre feréseeahle future and
wanld, tharefare, he made availahle te civilian hidders, Seme time
after the annlication had heen seant in, hewever, -GSA advised VALXTR
tunt the male was prnavailanie Tar civillian vee,

Suhseqrent ta (SA's renly, VALXTR discevered, in reviewing
racards and talkinn te frlends, that ansther civilian coamnany, nare
vAaknewn, in which "EWPRE™ REXAZ) had a srhstantial interest sr pesitien,
had 21sa annlied te NSA fer vuse of the entire mele area as a vacht
hasin and sterane area. (I did not knew whether or net that
asarticrlar annlicatian recaived areferential censtderatien by the
Vavv sr GSA, hvt svspected that it mi~ht have, inasmoch as WAL isg
active in lecal Derecratic Party activities.

was unable to nrevide anv further det2ails an this
matter, natinn that the abhave infarratian had bheen ahitained by him

am a secand-hand hasis anly, ; i
| cit 323/
’ on 11/12/72, ROGERY TRESus, Naval Investisative Gervice,

.5, Yaval Slatien, Key dast, advised that the Ixecutive O{ficer sf
the statien had previsusiy rmade an offhand cemment te the effact that
DFR(ZN's name had come us in seme tyns af annlicatien fer vse of nart
of the ¥aval Statien; hoewaver, rna elaberatien was given en this.
FACSHAW noted that the Yaval ¥ase has ne immediate nlans to disponse

af the male ar ether Aackina facilitias; he said that if and when the
Naval Csmmand decides to. dlsﬂ@s- af this Aremerty, it wevld he i

L4 Tlis 4o
‘II!!!%ghﬁ?ian'if'
}Pi- iami f&wu‘,/
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Haml, Marlda
62-6333 Hevember 27, 1973

RE; POSSIBLE FUTURE USE OF U, S. HAVY
ACILITY, K0% A3 “MOLE®

conaideration -
actively mz.gogd in locad Bmonraﬁc Party activitles

f; mugpetted thet this mey iy te the case,
W&a maﬁﬁmnm
mmmwwmam 8 omly.
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~ 1o fast, coms wp in moww tyge of Fplication Sor-wee - ., .
of » pu’*taf t’g Haral 2tation I":gitl” _hOwever, pe U

. Slaboration wev-sade on this o g . Blhlt ed .

.*f the Genera}l im.MMnt:&m. |

o Thin document contalme meither recommendat 1ons
Roxr concluwsions of the YBYI. I ix the Property of the ¥BI

kel is loaned to YOur agency; it ang its contents aye ot to
be dimtyibutegd ottmide your agency.,




